



18 West Mercer Street, Suite 400
Seattle, WA 98119
TEL (800) 238.4231
FAX (206) 378.4132

Danielle Franco-Malone
Partner
DIR (206) 257-6011
franco@workerlaw.com

September 11, 2025

Scott S. Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Motion for Extension of Time to File Response to Petition for Writ of Certiorari
Freedom Foundation v. International Brotherhood of Teamsters, Local 117, et al.
Case No.: 25-43

Dear Mr. Harris:

Respondents, Teamsters Locals 117, 760, and 763, respectfully move under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court for a 30-day extension of time, to and including October 27, 2025, within which to file their response to the petition for a writ of certiorari.

The petition was filed on July 10, 2025, following a 60-day extension of time. Respondents filed a waiver on July 23, 2025. The response is currently due September 26, 2025.

This extension is requested to allow counsel sufficient time to prepare the response in light of counsel's heavy workload and previously scheduled matters.

For these reasons, Respondents respectfully request that the Court extend the deadline for filing their response to the petition for a writ of certiorari to October 27, 2025.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns at (206) 257-6011.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Danielle Franco-Malone", written in a cursive style.

Danielle Franco-Malone
Counsel for Teamsters Locals 117, 760, and 763

cc: Erin E. Murphy, counsel for Petitioner Freedom Foundation (via email)
Andrew Lawrence, counsel for Petitioner Freedom Foundation (via email)
Mitchell K. Pallaki, counsel for Petitioner Freedom Foundation (via email)
Timotry R. Snowball, counsel for Petitioner Freedom Foundation (via email)

Scott S. Harris
September 11, 2025
Page 2 of 2

Ravi Prasad, counsel for Petitioner Freedom Foundation (via email)
Alicia O. Young, counsel for Jay Inslee, Governor, State of Washington (via email)
Suzanne LiaBraaten, counsel for Jay Inslee, Governor, State of Washington (via email)